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CLEVEDON TOWNSHIP in the Early 1920s as remembered by Mr D. Shaw
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Monument Road — Showgrounds Reserve on far right i
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-—-- Qriginal Message -—---

From: Charlotte Millar

To: c.heasley@irl.cri.nz

Sent: Sunday, October 17, 2010 12:07 PM
Subject: Clevedon Croquet Club

Bruce,

At the tournament the other month | said | would forward you some info. re. the Clevedon Croquet Club;
my aunt can't remember that much (she's nearly 91 and pretty good at most stuff of yore) but here's the
little she could provide, plus a photo (quality may not be up to much though).

The Clevedon Croquet Club lawns were in East Road (now Monument Road) and were situated
between the bowling and tennis clubs on or adjacent to land owned by the Clevedon A & P
showgrounds assn.

The club was certainly active in the 20s and 30s but my aunt doesn't remember when it petered out.
She didn't play but her mother and aunt certainly did.

In the photo (taken at Papakura Croquet Club, circa early 30s,) Annie Stevens is front row second from
right, her sister (and President) Jessie Munro (my grandmother) is 4th from right (the plumpish

woman , not the woman in the dark coat), a Mrs Bell is first on the left in the middle row. And aren't the
hats priceless; some of them look like the one "Hoss' wore in the TV series 'Bonanza' of umpteen years
ago!

If | come across any more info will let you know.

cheers, Charlotte Millar
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